From: Heather Dowling <hdowling@cwhydro.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:24 AM

To: Janet Sakauye <Janet.Sakauye@oeb.ca>; Regulatory <regulatory@cwhydro.ca>

Cc: Vince Mazzone <Vince.Mazzone@oeb.ca>; Richard Lanni <Richard.Lanni@oeb.ca>

Subject: HPE CM: RE: CORRECTED SCHEDULE - DISCARD PREVIOUS PLEASE EB-2019-0025 Centre
Wellington Hydro Ltd. - Draft Decision and Rate Order and rate models

Hello

CWH has reviewed the Draft files that were attached and is in agreement with the Decision and Rate
Order including the draft tariff sheets.

Thank you

Heather Dowling, CPA/CGA
Vice President/Treasurer
Centre Wellington Hydro Ltd.
519-843-2900 ext 229



